
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 3, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Canadian Mask Manufacturing and Obtaining a Letter of Intent or Contract

From: Peter Lazaris [mailto:peter@medibec.com]
Sent: June 3, 2020 12:39 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Cc: Peter Lazaris <peter@medibec.com>
Subject: RE: Canadian Mask Manufacturing and Obtaining a Letter of Intent or Contract

Hon. Anita Anand,

We are a startup Medical Device and PPE sourcing company based in Montreal Quebec that is in the later
stage of starting a local manufacturing facility of 3ply Level 3 Medical disposable masks. We would greatly
appreciate if we may have an opportunity to either bid or obtain a governmental contract for production of
such Medical Products.

Since we do not know how to go about, whom to discuss our project with or which department to direct our
inquiry at, we would greatly appreciate your help in this matter. Kindly allow us the opportunity to help.

Sincerely,

Medibec
Peter Lazaris

Director of Business Operations
TF: 1-866-921-5188
O : 1-514-483-1000
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